
 
PURCHASING SECTION 

13450 – 104 Avenue, Surrey BC  V3T 1V8 
Tel:  604-590-7274 

E-mail:  purchasing@surrey.ca 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 
 

REQUEST FOR QUOTATIONS (RFQ) NO.:  1220-040-2019-081 

TITLE:  BEAR CREEK WALKING TRACK 
RUBBER SURFACE 

ADDENDUM ISSUE DATE:  September 20, 2019 
    CLOSING DATE AND TIME:         PREFER TO RECEIVE QUOTATIONS ON                    
                OR BEFORE OCTOBER 1, 2019. 

 
 
 

INFORMATION FOR CONTRACTORS 
 

This Addendum is issued to provide additional information to the RFQ for the above named 
project, to the extent referenced and shall become a part thereof.  No consideration will be 
allowed for extras due to the Contractor not being familiar with this Addendum.  This Addendum 
No. 1 contains two (2) pages. 
 
FOR INFORMATION ONLY: 

• Due to project timeline, no questions may be entertained which are received less than 
five business days prior to closing. 

 
QUESTIONS & ANSWERS: 
 
Q1: Is the city self performing all the prep work, plumbing, excavation, grading and so on? 

The scope that requires pricing would be the supply and install of the new rubber track 
and painting only 

 
A1: Yes, the City will be self-performing all other works, including excavation, grading, 

drainage, and base preparation. This RFQ asks for pricing for the supply and installation 
of the rubber surface, which the painting is considered incidental to. 

 
Q2: Schedule B – Appendix 2 Supplementary Specifications. Part 1 – 1.1.2 Pour a mock up 

at the location and size as identified on the drawings.   
a. We have reviewed drawings and do not see where this is to be installed. Please 

clarify. 
b. Please indicate, location, size and colour. 
c. When does the city want this installed? 
d. Will all proponents be required to install this as party of qualifications for the 

RFQ?  
 
A2: There is no specific location requirement for the mock up 
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a. The mockup will be a 3m long section of the final track (3m x 5.1m) surface in the 

proposed colour. The Contract Administrator will review and approve before 
pouring of the rest of the wear/surface mat. 

b. The mock up should be prepared prior to the installation of the wear/surface mat. 
c. Only the selected proponent will be required to prepare a mock up during the 

construction process 
 
Q3: Temporary Fencing – Will the city be erecting temporary 6’ high fencing around the entire 

perimeter of the walking path? If so will this remain up until the completion of the rubber 
surface portion?  

 
A3: City of Surrey will be erecting construction fencing around the entire perimeter of the 

walking path for the purposes of restricting public access to the construction zone. The 
fencing will remain in place during the period of rubber installation. The City will not 
guarantee site security. Contractor is fully responsible for their materials and installation 
until such time as their scope of work has achieved substantial completion and accepted 
by the City.  

 
Q4: Completion date of November 8th – Is there a significance behind this completion date?  
 
A4: The completion date is based on the likely availability of weather suitable for the 

installation of the rubber surface. 
 

 
END OF ADDENDUM 

 
 
All Addenda will become part of the RFQ Documents. 


